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From: Stephen Hungerford/26092/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Stephen Horn/13273/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Sim 

Te/2001148/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Fiona 
West/22092/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Craig 
Borton/22368/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, david.bruce , 
Philip Elliott/23137/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 

Date: Friday, June 04, 2010 02:05PM 
Subject: Forensic Review William DUTFIELD 

I have organsied a forensic review for Wednesday 9 June 2010 at 12 midday at SCC 
Parramatta Level 8B Homicide Room. 

Attached are some details of the matter. There are a number of good exhibits still on had that 
appear not to have been tested. 

(See attached file: forensic review.doc) 

Will take a short time to open document has photos attached. 

Fingerprints: Craig or Fiona sorry I could not get a hold of either of you and everyone else 
could come so Iave arranged it for the above date and time. If you can not come can you 
get someone else to come in your place. 

Regards, 

Stephen HUNGERFORD I Detective Senior Constable 

Unsolved Homicide Team I Homicide Squad ! State Crime Command I NSW Police Force 

Phone: 

Attachments: 

forensic review.doc 
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